NRSS XXXVI Transmission Limited

Site Office: - H.N0.864, Sec-23, HUDA Colony, Bhiwani (Haryana) — 127021. Tel:- 01664 - 256096

Ref: NRSS/DEL/RJ/01-2017/25 Date: 25" October, 2017

To,
The Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (FCA) cum Nodal Officer,
O/o Principal Chief Conservator of Forest,

Aranya Bhavan, Jaipur, Rajasthan.

Sub: Forest diversion Proposal for 12.559Ha of Forest land in Jhunjhunu Forest division for Non Forest purpose
i.e. Construction of 400kV D/C Babai (RRVPNL) — Bhiwani (PG) transmission Line constructed by
NRSSXXXVI Transmission Limited.

Ref: 1. Our Proposal No FP/RJ/TRANS/28622/2017 dated 12/08/2017.
2. EDS raised by your good office F14 (Trans)2017/FCA/PCCF/EDS —II dated 06/10/2017.

Dear Sir,

In reference to our forest diversion proposal submitted earlier on MoEF portal (Proposal No
FP/RI/TRANS/28622/2017 dated 121" August 2017) for 12.559Ha of forest land in Jhunjhunu Forest division for
construction of 400kvV D/C Babai (RRVPNL) — Bhiwani (PG) transmission Line constructed by NRSS XXXVI
Transmission Limited and EDS raised by your end dated 06/10/2017, we are hereby resubmitting the revised
proposal after complying all the compliance.

The compliance report is as below:

Compliance raised by letter No F14

SI.No (Trans)2017/FCA/PCCF/EDS -1 dated Compliance Report
06/10/2017
1 Authorization letter with signature of | We have provided a undertaking that as soon as
authorized person to be enclosed. Board of Director meeting is held, we will provide

the revised Authorization letter.

2 Details of village wise Non forest land to be | We have updated the forest and Non Forest land for
updated each village on MoEF website.

3 User Agency need to provide KMLfile/shape | We NRSSXXXVI Transmission Limited have updated
file in polygon shape of each segment the KML file of segment as per the directions.

4 Following observation are observed in SOI | The revised toposheet in the ration of 1:50000 have
Toposheet 1:50000 been provided with all the compliance.

i. Details of each component need to be
provided

ii.GT sheet to be uploaded with Authorized
person signature
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) DGPS maps should contain all the corner | NRSSXXXVI ~ Transmission  Limited have
points in DDMMSS format with proper | uploaded revised DGPS reports with all the
indexing and dully signed by Authorized | compliance.
person

6 User agency need to provide the KML file | We have provided the PDF file on MoEF
of 3 alternate routes website. The KML file could not be uploaded on

MoEF website while submitting the proposal.
We will be providing the KML /Shape file of all
three alternate routes in external storage
device.

7 FRA certificate have not been provided in | NRSSXXXVI ~ Transmission Limited hereby
the prescribed format available on | undertake that we will provide the FRA
www.forest.rajasthan@gov.nic.in- certificate from DC by the time it is being
departmentalwings-forestconservation- | forwarded by Conservator of Forest.
orders & circulars Undertaking is being uploaded on MoEF&CC

website.

8 Bar Chart to be revised NRSSXXXVI Transmission Limited have updated

the revised Bar Chart segment wise.

9 User Agency should upload the scan copy | The documents uploaded are the scan copy of
of original document and the signature of | original documents containing signature with
Authorized person should contain name, | name, designation and date.
designation and date along with it.

10 Tower to be marked on KML file/shape | The revised Toposheet, DGPS map, KML file
file/ DGPS map & GT sheet not enclosed | uploaded contains the spotting of towers.

11 User agency have requested forest | NRSSXXXVI Transmission Limited have revised
diversion for 99 years which should be | the lease period to 35 years as per the approval
rectified as per the approval letter of Govt. of India.

12 The employment data need to be | NRSSXXXVI ~ Transmission Limited have
clarified as provided on MOoEF&CC | uploaded the details of permanent
website employment as well as temporary

employment.

In the context of the above we would request you to kindly consider our proposal for the diversion
of 12.559ha of forest land for construction of Babai - Bhiwani Transmission line .

Regd. Office: A-26/3, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, Mathura Road, New Delhi - 110044
CIN: U40300DL2015G01284168 e Tel.: +91 11 47523100 @ Website: www.esselinfraprojects.com




NRSS XXXVI Transmission Limited

Site Office: - H.N0.864, Sec-23, HUDA Colony, Bhiwani (Haryana) — 127021. Tel:- 01664 - 256096

We need your kind support to enable us timely completion of inter-state transmission line project
“Babai - Bhiwani Transmission line associated with NRSS XXXVI Transmission Limited as this is an
important project. This project is monitored by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India and is a Project of
National interest.

Thanking you.

Yours’ faithfully
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